

## **Dixieland Neighborhood (DNA) Meeting – May 17, 2011**

Meeting Minutes

---

The meeting Opened late at 6:40PM due to the building being locked, and was moved to Westminster Presperterian Church on S FL AVE.

### **I. Introduction of Attendees and Board Members**

### **II. Announcements**

- Rick Perez gave an update on the Neighborhood Sign for Hillcrest and S FL AVE and announced a workday to put in the sign. The City donated some plantings and mulch to put in as well.
- We will be going to the paid version of the NeighborhoodLink Site and offering business an opportunity to advertise.
- Karen Moore gave the Treasury Report and Yard Sale summary.
- Plans to host an event for National Nite Out in August. Request for people to get involved with planning the event.
- Cindy Green announced that the CRA meetings are at City Hall on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday each month, at City Hall from 4:00-5:30PM
- The CRA newsletter came out this month and has a listing of properties available for lease or sale.

### **III. Meeting**

- LPD Report on Neighborhood Crime.
- Jack Smith was our business highlight and displayed some of his fire-etching artwork. There is a Wood Carving Club that meets at the Presperterian Homes.
- Open Discussion.

The Meeting Closed at 7:30PM.